
Cherry, Brian K 
12/7/2011 5:15:43 PM 
'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); 'frl@cpuc.ca.gov' (frl@cpuc.ca.gov) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Fw: CHP RFO Issued 

Yeah I 

From: Kuga, Roy M 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 05:05 PM 
To: Gandesbery, Mary (Law); Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Fw: CHP RFO Issued 

We should call Frank L and let him know 

From: Miram, Richard 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 03:36 PM 
To: Kuga, Roy M; Strauss Todd: Manheim. William (Law); Horner, Trina; Jeung, Gary P: lReda I 
Rprlartp [ Monardi. Marino Redacted Everett, Margot; Alvarez, Roy; Williams, Ray;lRedacte| 
Redacted 
Cc: Redacted Lawlor, Joe T; Redacted 
Evelyn C (Law); I Redacted I; [Redacted 

Redacte 

Redacted 
Redacted 

Middlekauff, Charles (Law); Lee. 
Redacted Redacted Redact 

Redacted 
Donald P (LAWt: 

iRprlarfprl 
Redacted 

Redacted 
11 Redacted" (1 Redacted" 

iDowdell. Jennifer: Howerton. 

Subject: FW: CHP RFO Issued 

PG&E's first CIIP RFC) Solicitation was issued today! 

Thank you to all that helped guide, shape, provide input, review and comment on the 
development of CHP RFO Solicitation Protocol and associated appendices. 

CHP RFO Team 

http://www.pqe.com/b2b/enerqysupplv/wholesaleelectricsuppliersolicitation/CHP/CHP.shtml 
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